

- 6/16 Act I better & more 2 concos to 6. 8pm w - Bros  
 who have to pay until we meet so can - Orgi  
 Emigrants as many daily to pay to pay - paid - prov  
 6/18 land to labor called to slave labor  
 paid - co. of Orgi E. of 70 mi
- IR 6/21 Streetwalk - paid labor 70m - obly loop of Great -  
 long name of pay trans
- 6/24 we say' 223 7FJ - By John Holman  
 oxidates are off & shot Br. Yang's Jn house ch - to last him -  
 camp 6/26 Orgi co. & last month - and as such last  
 at lantern + Parrot
- 6/27 Orgi just bet of State - Marsh Lawrence (?) a native come  
 as a pilot of them
- 6/28 Tom. Br. or no a hi w to Ft. John
- 6/30 GR - bad night - to 7/1 Br. Brandy & to cost of  
 It going come - - more for our brother - California - see w  
 to Camp Foothills 6/7/1 - & pay 7/1 Camp Foothills money  
 paid prevalent & to sometimes 7/7 Ft Brandy, 347 & FJ  
 7/8 receive to such 7/9 be unable not able to keep - 7
- ? 7/9 to bear 7/11 visit 1st menses are you he and a off Hunt  
 on the lake, be directed in a on w 7/13 Br. Ys very much & much  
 delayed 7/14 no dangerous ill, if no relief - 24 hr they were dry & had  
 to give me - Br. L. Yang summer - labeled Emulsion + a Cetomolite  
 7/16-21 Paying health - - lay over
- 7/26 parts of V. Sent shorted hideous - Br. Ys + myself we  
 much excited [end of day]
- Loy + APR Rep SL 8/47 w part outside am. First HQ - By self &  
 w family - APR Oct. 48

Babes, & my name, & pay for my share & sundry.

or sum of my breakdown, but to cash up present, conty 1/20  
by place - at BS & co coal yard - can a w/ foot  
James Lunn 10 1/2 / 46 GSCC - due 2 x m s. & - 7  
note 1867.37 1 1/2 years old & pay 1 year last.  
The to tally off - paid 11 1/2 & see I am worth. \$5.

Side & fiddle spines

### \$1.00 per Rockwood cut & 75

The m to our greatest co. - and said took Liberties  
 to go in all & say over 45 feet & 4000 where as our people  
 could & Exam in & know our & felt bound of our ~~so~~ society - he  
 also open - his ten of the crowd - so Cross made up a co. the next  
 day 9 men 5 women 2 chil 53 chil, make to 15<sup>th</sup> ten

up the organ road - Lydia / Grace co. scolded & threat of law  
 order 6/5 hours 8pm, 14 1/2 & Florida - 11 E up bed  
 of organ - cannot to road as to Johnson was to stop  
 (as on road fed - ed I trail) - Be clear in people book &  
 set up in town to feed me more & FJ

etc made co pay a cap - Bittick 30 1/2 m 7 FJ -

Co., 13 1/2 m value of mo., of organ - 65 chil 40 1/2

6/15 chil to repair to road - apptd Deputy Surveyor of road of FJ  
C. Settler P. S. Head Rector - L. B. D. & T. B. C. min

6/17 Co. trip - train out to - of Santa Fe & FJ 5 hrs  
 + 13 p.m. chil, load of bread min - 20 hrs chil & prepare of  
 bread, in flat - cost 8 1/2 orgin as ant m - flour, meat  
 & bacon of an Es record of paying the one to man.

6/14 <sup>15</sup> and 1/2 m per ~~over~~ 25 m

Other lot

✓ threat

The last section or 20<sup>th</sup> of the buoy just West of ...  
 On 23d 5 cos start all brevet P. (Rus, Pratt, Taylor,  
 Grut & Snoot. 13<sup>th</sup> the Bridge had 86 built. & roads to  
 make. . . 7/3 put up 6 public days 9 Cape Harbor, Canyon Is.,  
 Channel & 1 Grut or dep. 7/4 all cos off bay man P

7/4 cos sent over 26-B harbor - Sat & 21 ships to  
 get here was to road & water

7/20 - sign of 100 I. D. men - went 100 men, to come  
 fuel off - man I. came - man Pray & Kuball or P. S. in  
 their names & WQ - 2 days nearly

SLC 10/2/47 note Navy R. died 10/5,  
 for clean & alive - ✓ (Grut w/ dead - anti)

X

Aller garage Start. b. 1815 kg ~~1000~~ 95

47 yrs old f. in LOS

3/9 (5) wife bld. son - ~~wife~~ got a cup of hang 600 #  
sign of Reddy Hyde, then got 3 years credit others of Joe Brown, in  
sign of Project Fan Fund

5/20 into cage - and high water day - cage till 7/4

We are left in Grove 7 miles & WQ - we in Alfred Carlson

Cordless Co. / 50. - spec h. cost, see our to head Edd R. -  
overload of cliff to cliff - 150 m out of 107, when we sign  
old road train and firs. Can not get to bed train - men to  
head of Bay itself

FL Ear 100 up take of explanatory sheet, +  
so we not able to get one sign will we get to the V,  
so I had to count my pass, but my pass - ✓ 5.

Hes weight 15 lb. + wheel wide enough to go on to  
any road if there was one - man / full + his wife + child push  
+ walking - 300 - to Flamingo 8/14/52

L - 8/25 - FL 6 week later - Singing  
at FL regular workers + other vals of the pros. - open air  
down return - weekend of hunting + fishing

Beds 1½ did dead. SL unpermitted to ride 1½ + by 4  
horseless chair, until we stopped + got off boat. Son of the - man  
broke in boat to her, ch also dead

Aug 20 1952, bed covered of snow - had to walk NP  
in blizzard - The Chilkat, ~~the~~ Gulf of Nomagwa dead  
+ boat of 16 oars - had to eat dirt to satisfy pangs of  
hunger, first frozen + over, The Gravel, The had pangs,  
+ to knees + elbow - One great scars of this

When riding up hills one on an uncom., + close out of the hill  
the result most of last part of 1

10 of hunger, night 7 SL 10/4, repeat days - Pre called 7  
20 hours + pros The next night - SL + 3 get loaded  
in Joe Parker boat - reach SL 10/30 - at 300 ft  
by 576 rented to V. - motor + boat and Joe Parker

X

Charles Coulter Rubin, "Hats of" 8/4 type

G 180.9 Aug 47

~~Held~~  
X

left WQ 6/14 of mts. At last close of CC Rubin's Cottell  
Co. v. an uncom., one people up, + boat, much ch by a large  
brown bear, + to boat - flat - to any gear of a bear - had  
to stop + climb. The bear + teamster named 17. to boat and to  
all people to prevent at night in Salsita, + 1 dozen

The old man (~~former~~ former pastor) & his wife treated most  
Cruelly - I may he walked the zege, He even whupped her.  
 This went on until Captain John pulled his gun . I walked over  
 to my ap where father died & SLC

~~to the~~ waited over f 3 days to get 3500 B Jan 5.  
 The B divided & put ~~so~~ side of legs), an other man made to comb.  
 No one dared to shoot till they had all gone by, then a hunter had  
 a gun calmly      SLC "1/23/60

~~most~~ you don't ~~X~~ t. just = 1/60 , then  
 made 3 others. 2 1/61 most ml Nils Clemensen -  
 & chil, all dead ~~by~~ distance 1/61, + my son (was  
 putted on throat)      [boy]

X

? ~~Liv~~ ~~Ola~~ Olsen (not olive accounted) (ml Ola Hobbs 5/3/61)  
 b. 12/1/56 — j. Denmark      10 pp

b/r Flora - 4/1/57 - last Chai Chaversin - he pulled  
 & a father, ch start not only our food & supplies, but was also the  
 baby buggy

Father rep'd nothing - if I v & the man. how - I want who I  
 can eat & if I v T slave I want to do that quickly - w/ w  
 people regard T to be on floor - sick some

X

Answers: Marie Jeanne Normandy - Paris - recalls - typist 7 pp

2. Eyed - cool at the 1856 - high 5'2" - Boston  
 6/30 - I - City 7/8 - but T makes his - 3 congs  
 already gone but used most of his

7/28 to White Co old west of 2-City -  
 576 ft., 1/2 hrs., 7 yrs., 6 miles, 50 congs & 8 sq. c

Has more people on - in copy of photo - many of men & women.  
 Painter freq. exhibited his art & skill, among his both  
 mother & wife from (1833 - 1917)

X

(not in Q) C. L. Christensen, "Learn of the Devil" — type 10 ft  
 b. 55 Durk — Egypt - 1800 - outfit of fibrous  
Chicago wagons, bush fins, no brakes except chain hung - side 7  
 up, used only - steep hills. — a. Case my money  
hustle & open to v houses, often get tangled up,  
 stop way by stream such as N.P.  
 own a mule camp (and own outfit) - led by Cal Wadding.  
 a Norwegian - Gude were Otto Patten + Nephi John, lots of them  
 a Peygler master, never seen - outfit - 1140 m  
 8/26 I stole a Don't old mail, 35, who in bed —  
he was dragging a lame cow. a guy Robert Warren came her off - catch  
 horse; but she took him so desperately she managed to climb off him,  
 he had to drag her back again. But he delayed his trip so long  
 had time to run & get help  
the 30 mgs are crowded into car. 5 men & guns went to rescue.  
 Nephi was an interpreter; he got an old I to go & buy a worn  
 horse, on the drive for them for all they can be to dead cow -  
 Fall in one of the 5. To won't hold of few days. — to us we  
 a perfect bed, ten feet apart — 91. To co. and F.N., we  
 immediately all out of entanglement — Fall came 17 were on  
 the river who in too badly fought to shift for themselves, including brother.  
 We understood that same day of a Swedish fr, sec'd. & while  
 hunting dogs here - shot - Gavels — copper in bullock  
 sacks & given out. O scull — when father had some

- 8/19 Red Butter
- 8/20 Little Horn Creek
- 8/21 1R - Battery of Artillery + 2 cos in relay to station 7 Utah,  
Leave a rem sal & Johnston army
- 8/22 2nd - fine sunrise at Rock - drift to Gate
- 8/26 Devil's Backbone - Cold Sp - Willow C
- 8/27 SP - PS - Relayed to command of Co
- 8/28 Day Sunday, took Fair Hall road 5 miles to mouth of Creek  
over hills & left us, reached engine of our "dreaded Capt"
- 8/31 GR.
- 9/1 FB / Jesus Relocation came to Acceller - walls:  
dark trays & cover up 4 ft - keep dry next
- 9/2 admires & wonders - find couple of lost time on -  
Co. - the 8th Civil Spm - 0 had wall in step of Floor  
1079 m - 0 and color photographs of CR Savage  
found job of party occurs in the theatre
- 1/9/62 went to Mary Jane McDonald Culver

X

(not in Q) Zodak knows ~~Judd~~ Judd, auto, typ., bond 48 per  
John M. Battelle

to San Fr - probably Bobbed in to get to Calif, to  
 sick, to cryed, to won out, & the laundress, & women & so on  
 to turn to Bart Frt & then open to writing - (he used to care)

X

~~the~~ Ottogen: bio: and a SL theater may complete, applied to  
 pour the first stage scene, assistance by make-up, & all effects - role  
 Perhaps w/ CR Savage (an 1860) "Savage & Ottogen, Photographer  
 & Art Dealer" - photos, often talk of O - had a few cameras

7/17 Capt Hooper + wife w/ small try found us, p SL

7/18-19<sup>20</sup> Skunk - done later shows

7/21 & Muscetors awful

7/22 normal but 1-2 or Pan Stjs - eve NFP

### To busy & slow

7/23 usual or 12 to Rev head of Os for part us

7/24 and Bluff Fork - celebrated Pioneer anniversary - done & play

7/25 dep to CO - Wolf Creek - ~~find of saddle by~~

burnt down more. on hill - thick cloud - wind more. fine pt

7/28 ~~crawl to flatt~~. 5 fm - 10 fm

7/29 Cpl w/ mohaleles due at east border Att

? 8/1. normal - Platt - command finds to river rd 3 + hd

all at up. on 3 half past 7

8/2 CR - signs

8/3 one of south signs delayed - fine fast day - eve off CR

8/4 White fox Cornell m. - present of yr + was breakfastfully  
bent. her ear + leg broken, her ear nearly torn off, + her breast  
breast dreadfully crushed

! 8/5 Paul Thompson "Scott's Shy" safely + enough at Home Creek?

Sta 6 fm

8/6 eve near + p

8/7-9 left Cr +  $\frac{1}{2}$  way Fortun - a Soldier of the first  
gave me 2 papers. NY Herald. featuring Battle of Bull Run <sup>including</sup>

8/10 Burnt June (?) O. Harris

8/12 Stept at Sta 2-3 hrs to trial of cloth - find Horse Shoe C

8/13 On the SS rd, Cope Mohaleles Cudlou, normal vs  
and very red w/ 2000 al enough 4:30

8/16 08m C

? 8/18 Command finds it run about bridge (2nd)

left on my motor - I passed 1 or 2. One mile off to go.

To start 5/1, but it was not until 6/11 that we got off.

6/11 left Shillu of Flume

6/12 am Elmyra, left of Durkee try MS 1100 ft NYC

6/14 am Cleveland - to Toledo

6/15 to Chi

6/17 Quincy - ears to St 8, troops gulf bridge & stars

the 14, St 8 to rough road I saw tool, on pole - cattle cars

6/18 am Chisholm of Flume, purple pole w., moccasin

6/19-20 Violent squall ops NC

6/21 to Flume - 8 hours to Country from 4 -

6/22-30 2 + at Flume, pep.

7/1, wet cargo, electric clerks Co. Jim De McAllister Capt

7/2 Molo Andra capt'd Capt, much to desire of subsidy (a desire)

~~7/2~~ 7/2 up, + one cut, no cargo - to Little Pa-pu-lone

7/3 out Elmer - 90° - shale - all in out

7/4 Flume, Capt vs P.R. - Dang - any?

7/5 open outfit cargo - may fall out of way - he draws traps, his - where they ground he lay

7/6 Columbia, and Largo = pay - collected many f. money + \$35.

7/9 Capt seen while drawing - he + Sorian to 2 great

7/10-11 Wood River

7/13 part of T depended on the road ahead of us

7/14 except at Wood River Center

7/15 Mrs Havelock fall out of up the oft own run over

1300 lbs - one wheel on her stomach. But strange to say after the Elmer

had royal traits - her one foot little or no pain, + real one but  
if to mishap

(small beside some)

Accident

May Fixed Camera, a trap, 11 phs (mecc)

b 36 typed

[no date given]

(150) <sup>3</sup> her foot too dry open - would not fly away

I had day. early hair hangs. right down my back she  
seem to attract it. - are I chip Tech - Spec/fog to me & wanted  
mother to give me to him as he white squirrel, & 2/8 - my friend of me.  
OC moto repel him, but he was still & followed over cage of several days...  
Fris & I shot me - with hole gun - took our photo book -  
placed them out to boxes so I / smother & I wanted them. He  
came back up his men - with tail down & in last. - Search my eye  
He in fell & to photo book I was under book but did not fall me.  
He stayed up to see if I was here. when it was  
dark he was long.

Rough sudden - me 1 to shot - his side of by to keep in  
I happy now - that band, & had fine on the Gs in F. I didn't  
try to hit her and. Very to out much see friend.

Lph COs



Diary of Joseph Scudder. 1842 (ms 232) typewriter 9 phs

of various 2/8

1847 vol 4/8 old as Pomer

[see reproduction]



Sept 10th Journal of Gray-m. Ottaway (1832-1899) Xerox of Band  
150 - originals 287 phs [no number original]

173 was copied into book at Richd. Va. 1858

Appl. (1861) to Richd to Phila to enter & get an  
to Plans 65c - see my for called in mail & foolish <sup>mess</sup>  
as it idea of from 5 to down to great parts.

(revised)

Holloman - Amb m/s & wa 572/- and 3 wa  
 6/14 left wa - 17 ent Holloman, the start 10 days  
 few to go to - 1<sup>st</sup> in By, 2<sup>nd</sup> HK - in both during  
 700 yrs 2 mil chg 120 yrs - the time of man 6/27  
 seed 6/28 - died and now sets suns  
 No winter X or Liver Grouse in brook by dry, by which  
 the one is set 1 Bush vinyard. So hard ab 1/2 have  
 to Laramie, B. trib. in road, tree suddenly - 8  
 small cos. / last coffee. Sun - and V 9/19

X

Fall 21 (Aug 21), Lynn & Ann Lynn - 1847

June 4/8 & 9/10/47 - See Lynn left camp +  
 6/3/47. To near to defenses of the M. Battal + its m/s  
 Ms. who had until - Pueblo, he did not come to SL until late July.  
 Now, C - chd to tv up the man body + kept it - a day of  
 much C - describes the geography of each day to + goes  
 xtra ground report - but to people to do, no mile, weather,  
 v note of old E cos more - to - jail soon of dated on  
 physical trial, other m/s, + next day goes

53 ph

X

June 9 Davis, Fred G., B & 19 - auto day  
 in Mil Q paper

dates

Charles Abbott Bryan, type. 2 pp [mcQ]  
b. Nov 1829 (49)

7/7/ her note of 8 charles stl of S.A. of 2400000 2  
cows, + all day: one up - Geo a sun + copy of 50 yrs.  
We all got up before me, + we / took turns - Wally + I  
walked until tired off + sat down until we came along +  
then went to town. Climbed to top + took our turn - day to come -  
the drive + the walk - after 10/10/49 - sister Phoebe  
of her farm, rode out +  
Bryan post X

Anson Call - typewr 92 pp - printed to U.S.

b. 1810 New

(1847)

Rope Name 57.5/46 - owned it when in CB 6/14

35 - her to me 80 m / years - and me - located on in Bellevue,

39 father + O + placed a hickory tree + made a copy of book. Bryan +  
old Co. 175 yrs., used to come, he + bros of Bryan, copy  
of for 10 yrs - left with him 7/20, to Pennsylvania Sta at  
Lakes Fork, 150 m, Carl Paar, here in Bishop's Mill + co /  
52 yrs - But his co. ownership w/ 73 yrs - copy was sold

LF - when, order to go in sale went a copy of its book to James  
by us - w/ G Miller, gl - Compt of 12, etc

Rope late - 125 hs 1 by w - fast from

2/25 (47) carried to red + red - here + go double

Carry plough Pottawatomie Ind. of. from Hollister - up to  
me to wear. - Ben Collier

Considered to cut to go to V 4/20/48. Real  
in pr & then mosquito have old pants - so in grape

SL 60 98

loaded by 3 cars. of them up to flag head to the -  
first car /

in the time to its arrival to the 1st 1828 to Utah

X

James Andrew, b. 6/14/35 Flame Ohio, type 5 hr  
(M R McDonald jumps) ~~pure white~~

elder son, son of 57 child

up C & N line 1847 - Am 1848, Habscombale Co

1857 he - in details

X

Samuel Bangs, pure white (incorrect) type 4 1/2 h.

6/1845 Engt - 1857 Engt - in G-W-L-L & Boston -  
carried to to down, outfit 17

while carrying flour Engt. Jay Gould who was shipped, the  
back cars broken who he in now own

Boro railroad used of to black coaches - both lined. rule <sup>grown</sup>

we can sh. black w/ B - bid to keep down - we

in - Cape Horn Co. -

while carrying meat up supply tos of Gen Johnson Army

to Gulf 9/22/57

the cargo of is any in - jaded to Utah. It enabled us to get

a plenty of good at low price. to you by. H. O. C. com  
H.C.R. proprieuty / some be able to buy this or cheap - NY

X

These fugitives come, men in uniform, women ~~puttin' up~~

bullet report he led musto go hot wet or deserts, S. Pre  
Yg sent our party of scouts - supply to - Joseph A. Gay & Stephen Taylor,  
an h-back found to obtained 60-62 ft. & a desertion. Lucy round & dead  
buried, old Madison, auto of Mr. Reddick, Ed - a shallow gr. -  
to trail, up 13 others

Hoo-hay to Congress deal - the leaders in most blamed for desertion

Cattle were saved day by Buffalo [46-46-97 - 6/35]

X

Sabilla Wolfe Elwood

Antarmer. 3/37 (McQuinn papers)

A. 5/61, Larimer - by Lyle 3/16 - 6 weeks - to  
O - 2 - 3 months - Father - Sabilla, known mostly about his oxen -  
Pursued north up to 3 years oxen - hired man to drive - Jim  
Boyd, a boy or man, tried to dissuade - when reached G. I. father  
again met J.B. & this time he succeeded. He left farm & put in  
farm - - auto of Ed - so

So we loaded up gun carriage on the trail - water tank &  
a pile of cedar wood when to this took - with rifle - but 2 sees.  
PC & G.I. & PC & Clegg 30-35 m. up saw trees - 0/10 man  
in scalpel - see 6 w. in but at G.I. The hands so cold up blood  
you cd not hardly tell who they were, all ~~scalloped~~ scalped & I  
was <sup>dangerous</sup> scalp, up scalp - the belt

One has had a sol. no. 3' thick. to protect of course.  
Mainly clay w. a pistol also be open - two pistol just as  
large enough & gun. pistol - no - men in see all could  
not fit a pistol - 70 mm. pistol the, rifle pistol cut in well

Large hand of took for and a home placed up to protect of fire  
to armed go to of soldiers, they repel to a "line 3m." then

6 to earn up - Pres. Peterman on Capt. - by 6/26 -

Oxen die of heat, add to or one of n supplies

Supply - oxen worked together, one outfit working with others -

W.C. freight, an ox broken, add a few more men to help & are men

Kid - B. in name

Platte Is 4 months - Buoy ~~code~~ signals - Study summer -

Dances - to green grass - all work kept up & small checks - oft

large & says to says of Zion - an SLC 9/16 -

Not a hour a seen from Elkhorn River to SLC except a few feet at Laramie, Wyo, also a trip of 20 miles upstream, to Fort Bridger

X

Hannah Mason Aldrich, our pioneer writer. type: 4 pp

(in R. McQuown's paper)

b. June 1840 - left Coffeyville 4/17 - 11 weeks - Hunger

Boston 6/30/53 - to San City 7/8 - Hes content & green

wheat used, this too short to care about - 7/15 enough has made to  
oats, 42 to co., Jane Miller Chisholm on Capt. - 7/22 to  
last half stds, Capt. Edwd Morris. Show my letters

146 hrs, 6 cattle - 575 miles in Kristen Co. by big river  
Co. not financially able to stay. Don't own the land in paper & comes to  
trust to Utah - wanted a trip of first of Scandinavian music & LOS

Capt. Miller Co. and of the in deep snow / see. By Oct  
part of Oct water turbulent - Food scarce, load light, long has  
fallen over & is awful

Nor to Run River, more snow, unable to go further  
8/15 snow in, so don't go now - fine wind, shorter &  
warm clothes & belly - In adults child had eaten meat &

but they seem devoid of enterprise, & their force lies in the way  
in which Es catch & eat their crops, & they make & buy & collect  
damages -

3/6 An O 11 Pm - put up at Douglas House - Mr. McGee, hotel  
boss & Canyon & took us up to Florence, where we followed stream back  
about 1/4 mile along to the church - We left the town & other project  
that we too late for last year Es - only start at O - my car - our  
outfitting fit to NC

3/7 at Stone Dennis of NC - put up at Cincinnati House - our boy  
to look at town & vicinity of Henry - the location of grs, stone - to Barnet Ct -  
the warehouse area etc & if it could be shipped to Florence - Henry agreed  
of River Paper Co. - immediately agreed to give control of town plot, etc Henry  
& put us up w/ his good warehouse - agreed to have the 1st story fair the year

took Mrs. O'Brien riding - he had accepted us of K TO if to Mr. Nelson,  
he agrees to be my financial officer - an Indian, in US since 1849. O'Bryan is  
better to cultivate his boy as our Env. br to get his post & will be  
useful to him for - said I am going to Dublin & to be base - place of  
his notes which is quite worn his heart

3/9 3 o'clock to St. Joseph

X

the Personal History of Andrew Molson & Englishman - Sampson Ct

typewriter book 106 pp

6 Decemb., 1835 - to us 1855 in New & Liverpool  
a vessel 508, qd 437 ton of Sc - dent - having sprung  
6 about 450 barrels of meal (spider of meal) - "wrecked, 3 days - recovered  
40 barrels of a smaller vessel - cattle carcasses - to C STL 3/1, (1856)

None of us could speak English

Jan 1 to Florence 1 boat - 60 hrs, 2 yrs on to sea

Stage 13, 350; Fair spr 10, 400; OFB 3, 400;  
 Mail 300 ~~19~~, 5, 400; Dry Pt Park. ~~17~~, 425; Lure tree,  
~~15~~, 440 (the tree was down, it is not on the map); 2 LC;  
 Laramie Crossing, 8, 445;

X

Joseph W. Gay (elder son of By) ms. qual 1864

2/22 3 or mail stage of E

Cottonwood - writing

2/23 Fairbank (Elliot's Station) xceller-repair, Cut section (old ugly  
 couch disturbed in Block's fire, ~~Father's passage went out first~~)  
GR., camp & layman or ice

2/24 Bridge Pass. Ind & NP - ice

2/27 Virgin Dale - Layton

2/28 Layton - SP

2/29 Telegraphed Joseph W. Gay to lay over at Keeney

3/1, 2, 3 Done to Platte, Eng 1/2 mile n. to Elliot's Station, a gray  
 shop 10 x P.O. for settlers & less enterprize, at 9 PM - 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup>

3/4 Went to my old home land (Clark F. Brown) ~ Major O'Brien,  
lender of land for Mr. C. H. Sykes, 60 miles N.E.) coming out to room where I was staying when  
 sleepy, ~ wakened up severely us, also by "the shout - to hell." al  
 "Austin platters?" We thought it best to get up. At times expect go back ship of the  
 Saints, ~ said we were a shamed & unusual people, & that he / do his best to  
 make us better known. Here we have to avoid stage drivers Ben Holliday,

prostitute, & altho the employees are rough, yet I think it is very well con-  
 ducted line. All the upholders we met in road to Topeka, w/  
 good wine for passengers except for draft, all other roads outside of Topeka  
 in the winter took stage at 9 AM. of winter stage company coach &  
 drivers, where we arrived at 6 PM

3/5 the 1st car here & K - has 9 auto's of fancy pub;

6. 100 miles back in

~~8/22 5/2 second English sister left local - do not find  
8/24 up to 6 people - truck over, mostly senior  
- many trips~~

? 8/22 GR, hld to cross, 5-6 X

8/24 Hans Frit, hub plates

8/28 FB

~~8/29 Danish auto less~~

~~8/30 two or three to meet us, w/ cattle & provs~~

9/4 to City - Apostle Bessie - By land to City can to meet us, and from Norway I know - greatest of BY - his family -  
reputation - Prayer

X

John Hardee: "the Jew", ms - we went

to Am 1837 (L. equal 40) - w/ inc. to land?

Cape Daniel McAnthen - very true - pulled his f. down over  
them & in V - save last fig - to death

X

ms

Always Hacking, Felt to Corp Flag, photo of ms. ~~56 pp~~

L. 1837 NH

" Wm. C. Gandy " 1 diff mil roads but T do me Pots -  
no dots - means a log of distance NO FLV

? 32 in crew - Elm Creek . 4. 254; ~~boat boat~~ Plate m 4-274

Fairbank <sup>12</sup> 282; US mail sta 3, 289 (a small town); 17 mile Pond  
14, 303; Placer Mail Sta. 17, 320; Creek Bend 12, 331;  
US mail sta No. 17, 14, 346; Turkey Creek 10, 13, 359;  
by 13 Amy Bessie, 8, 367; Chil Sp. 2, 369; Benetoo (3.) U.S.  
mail sta #18, 3, 372; on Fair Skye 5, 372; Sta 16

We pulled up today - west of Sault Ste. Croix

6/12 got stuck - saddle Fk to Monson - late, no

6/17 bys broken & bad road - Sault, up 67, took Brown

## Gaines

6/21 Collier \* 177.0 1/100 (LF)

6/23 keeps up w/ Brown co.

6/26 heavy road, many side ditches - out our wheel & axles - try up - had to go to another - Pacer C

6/27 how to fix m - up horses of Cape Rowley

6/28 a marsh, wagon breaks 2 wheels - cap & nut - out side of wheel. When some broken had settled

6/29 make bridge [from men "the side"]

7/1 Buffalo jump in by

7/3 I camp - 30 ~~hot~~ Is, w/ wagon - for B meat

7/4 seed Sweden potato field, burnt he - - here

7/8 captured - german; said drivers were as it

7/8 full - w/ co = 9 Ca - obtained mine & thin

7/10 my apostle found no body

7/11 heavy road - broken wgs

7/15 heavy sand ditch - I - my hc tipped over on one of hulls. 7/16 gold diggers jump - cover about 2 and 1/2 Is

7/17 saw - hi rock hit & breaking

7/18 same apostle & Is

7/20 suddenly truck, trailer - 15. round / fully valued / gold-digging

7/21 night at Laramie, camp to rest

7/22 ~~better~~ to F & other - wheel, & trailer

7/23 man of odds visited us, & gave some coins to a child

7/24 up country, Ingr. Yrs. Elder - Nasalups

✓ took ev. bottoms of few yg partitions, & made 1 to turn out  
 my nutritions - Capt Robbin tried to force to live - due to  
 his injury - FPs - yellow-green, see G Jane + more.  
 a few visits day or 2, hd - mule to 30 up mtns of Col Reese -  
 Suspected - at cache of goods, but no, ambulacra & SL  
 to take to SL of Brazil - Shot - head of Head & gun  
 1 - country already w/ his wife  
 on 9/29/51

1031 miles = 85 days

X

Peter McIntyre, auto tour of (90-72) ~~45 hr~~

b. Scotland 3/17 - to Zürich ~~5/19/35~~ 3/19/35 2

Liverpool - Falcon to NO

Dun 2 3/29/51 about Falcon 5/17 NO 5/27 SLC

5/28 Vienna 5/29 - CB 6/30 - fed at Bratislava

Strut cliff w/ 18 yr., ~~600~~ 1600 ~ to SLC - over 1/2 hr  
 dispreable. Sp. like a ox begin to die - try by dash - 2  
 drivers - last boat me to SLC - except w/ 3d, 5 & SLC  
 9/22 - of - public square - about to wife

X

Hans Olson Mayleby + auto, ~~topper~~ 79 hr

"Junk" - B.Han - looks like dead

b. 4/35 - Denmark - ~~5/15/56~~

7/59 Du 7 Amman 5/5/59 - Ehi to Quay to  
 Hambur 5/21 5/28 - n to St. May to Flaman 5/25

C/1 He co. tel - plays mostly - we first came N to Scandinavia.

C/1 in descript up hrs

4/9 6:15 ~ 7 - Sent 1/2 hr shot out of us

56 =  
70

autoFairbank Guards, 1st & 2nd regt. - typd / 100 toEngl. - T US 1849[not - British] - ~~St L~~<sup>HO</sup> - Stet & pern -6-35 campaign of 360 - St L Lowell - capn of 3 bat or what/  
report slow train - families took outfit - girls made & aApnl 1850 - St L outfit - St L 4/4/50NO St L June Period to SL - same war as EnglND | Partan II 2, Weller Cutler a day -also Christph Layton in Camp - to SL 7 days5/8/51 - St L & CB - Bro Robbin w 10 yrsT V w merchandise - own Print game or rice - in 5/20  
from time, if you own 1 yrs cow, when you to buyCB : shop st. Cig Blsp - on-style also Fairbank7/6 Cig mrs, overplant - to DWQ -40 yrs: Wm. Wm., Capt John Brown7/7 Wm. Wm. - Bridg - break up traps - nearly  
shot while hunting 1 - deer while cutting a pole8/6 - a 7 v old stl, before 7-8 was go, see of  
when will it go up men had head of Elk Run, 300 miles away /  
by far a last co to startCowd - for 1 horseswB - SP - much so by hand & draw = 700 wgsup close Top. & kept 5-6 h-mens fire at them. To prevent  
them stay on the top - more & - mullin corralFL - sun truly - SPtried won out as to hand out 17 wgs, bally ch 8 -  
big catch a heavy load & pull - & drift back & up to  
down him up, suddenly stand - me - caught me & the left him

of Capt. David Evans - Part 5-6 Tchakali - and 9/7/50

X

Gardner. Biograph of —, Utah River (1867)

Juel - "Biograph" p. 1 ++.

- Canada (An-Ambaad) Lep. 6145 - Nameos

South Canada - bad guy up path & family (with Ambaad) "the Canada" - custom over byles way or morgots c in US who could not tell to the next see day, night - way of to order one take up - dozen called block & leg, very dead if it is for winter, then a blue-coal - Part 1. No winter - it will not be the last one of 5 four - Arctic & me

X [see Xerox copy]

Real & Genealogy of Willie Greenleaf

(1847)

J. - nambawas photo of halo 39 pp

Br. Seal - St. Name 1842

To Little P.yi (1846). 7-9 - 1 m.s. (CBS)

5/47 den mi & older - fit out

? Juel to man camp or How river - 560 up of PR -

50 - 100s - under T. all went train

30m w PR and have stolen (2 ways) with 10 others

one Penn or PS - and said for 10/28/47

wj - 2 on chief

X

SS UV 58

too far from left - cross GR at low fall, just off to  
mountain of 133 - danger to it to the Bluff Face  
17<sup>th</sup> Oct or early Dec

Day #2 (typical case of the) Tr. 11/28

9/4/49 began to run up & come up P. River. Young  
crop of top Saguars .. 12<sup>th</sup> Capt Stanley to Ft. of supplies, 10  
Lt Gunn - rest of info on road on Indian &c -

X

Lorenzo Hise Hatch (1852) — 290 ft. t.t. of halo HOC

1846 - he had also to bridge to town to CB's as was in the head c.

9-13 To Gold Spring. 2 or 3 m. 10 mi (WSW) - up Bishop Miller  
to Pearce, town 60 m WQ, (across by bridge 1 mi. off, very  
about that) - R parallel B. Miller to town & to Bluffs. They  
had some can ride over the sand / way there (~~the mountains~~). Day  
No 10 the town in pines, of 100 yrs. enough to do. To go to west.  
are all: cross LF & went past a lot of ranches that had gone to  
move to mesas, when they reached a depth of 10-12. not  
wanted to go on at that time & stay there or mesas places where we could  
water a cattle. See Pecan Creek came & washed up to go up there  
of the water - - Out - 160 m., a mile, at very water, Tree of  
log less. Scanty few - - to WQ of supplies, to mesas (stolen)  
1 hour to Pearce. Out 400 miles + - exhausted

EPZ - June - mo

Up to Jemez - little live and dead wood 50 sq -  
10 1/2 miles issued 26.50 cm. - At to Bluffs at 61.2/50 and  
over 4/3 sq. 5 years ago 17 cars - families - fuel - co

[pencil]

Left bank near mouth of Laramie - Crand

7/12 red lichen & 1 fork y. LF - wool grass?

#13 7/14-5 Laramie Stems Co. of 46 sps just back on -  
cpd by them at left bank of which we take to be Cattle Creek

? 7/15 -16 - double 6 ft Cattle Creek - Platte

7/16 mud and Prairie roots soil, rest like base NFP

7/16 Shrub C

7/18 up Platte bottom

[detached drawing topographic]

7/21 up E. Wall C

7/22 Laramie Jerome Basin - up 26 sps

7/23 up Platte up on a ridge

7/24 at tree all red bright CR

7/25 Spur C of Clapton garden - Omnia Co. - 7/12 sps

7/26 Camp - Ranch C

7/27 up left bank NFP (in ab lam)

7/28 up to tree pretty b-smythy down

7/29 up as left bank? - Cotton wood Spur

7/30 nearly Hydrol cement - Box Elder C - Sage C

7/31 bottom of Crand C - crand shrub ck

Omni Cane, 2<sup>nd</sup> bottom of P - Prairie C

8/2 to Poppy Ditch Creek & also (in late to Platte Bridge

8/3 WS - (Wilson & Co. road) to top of Niss 3 road  
 to 2 mds. 1/2 fourth to 1/2 full. Top . . . at end to road 22 miles  
 Canyon on NS rd

8/5 SS can 112

8/8 up to old road - over last cross of SW

8/9 PS can - (at a getting two to other  
 rocky hills, the old road)

✓ here need anti letter, son Josephelli had died - also  
Eloge has left her or Gino, now - IR, but we where she is  
at least now he finds the good who counsels him to move to this  
place, which he decides to do. He states claim to the fact in the  
Gino, a story which, where he finds Samboni, they would then turn  
down to France. Last acts - a place in 44m + 0, +  
he expects to see Eloge the next day at Florence.

I had left & of my hope - ~~felt~~ accept more - On  
 we had made a profit deal to buy the house to own, & had been given  
 prospect of being compensated & to turn. But not how much of said money  
 & his concealed part of policy had he desired - other part had been attacked. +  
 he says he has no Gino deducted, so pencil. & his hope of getting from  
 now dashed

25 pp.

Diary #5 11 - 6/2/60 [See Xerox copy]

[See to be published by University Press]

X

Albert Carnegie, ms. Books and

1851

Odometry Not & Mr. J. G. C. G.

[days]

[double page]

across

for pgs - table of debts - WQ to Peninsula End of Long Fin

6/29 C. &amp; K.

{ precise destination to Thomas T.  
06 00 26.565 110.946

7/1 receive Vayda (?) 3pg

(car. = 4 &amp; 1/2)

7/2 2 <sup>over</sup> pg's of Etchim (an

?

7/4 new truck sleeping. Still - under Bed Room water + to home

159.89 | 55.459 (14.044) (130.449)

7/5 Rain water - to Pines

7/8 Long Beach &amp; Long Fin

7/12 7/10 run - by P - truck - burnt up

7/14 after P had flooded us by fire in short reach

match catalog of plants, using whatever is available - until usual area  
of 1/2 of papers, letters to have

Rather types. Contd stream of folks (both ways), men & Mrs., and  
of June & September & October, 24 days; & dragon of our railroad -  
most rare flowers, past, cactus & berries. collect seeds & start  
"the v stretch out like ocean of green - will type like nut topi-  
muralium" - my Is - one of Chay 150 kg per ft.  
For depth & fine texture, sand deposit also first, low  
converted into supply stations - top soil

Dr. 8/26 - astound or to judgment of a plane - over 100  
hss, son in Commission. Right or Our Home, horse, bullet of Bear  
& helmet of friend of the man who / of few yrs  
Dying in Dr. Amaro, Goeth Arts & mostly detained east of  
Calif, died May 26 - after went back 100-15, a  
desperately hung - to steady - etc & back to back a 60-mile area

Sep 12 to return - rare & been place attract him, & he  
collect all seed pos. for his mail train, prepare yrs & not sleep -  
Wrote two to people outside. Shoot a by white wolf & skin it at  
Lillian Room except his song of a day of horses, just 40. & boat  
nearly my last dollar, at that time went into Darky cab song  
he was only a few hours of him in Bobcat (Johnson Bill) when he  
marked of Is. the song B - had NSP, a letter back also in  
dry form. He went to place & would see no Is. &  
clear to part

Sep 24 in Ky who see letter of a. of William, re-  
unpleasant news of CB, (including CB Gal Jay, half full - brief of  
J-1 polygons) - went for Dr. Heng, taken to - much of down

[27<sup>th</sup>]

7/17/17 B. - the Jacobs Co - L. Davis

Red soil hill - over - volume crat

7/18 looks loway the mtn

7/19 to Dur C - Carr Harbor Co - Jerry DC

7/21 Jerry - wds sand lot strand of Dur, small gneiss

8/1<sup>st</sup> am to Big Rock - - DC

8/4 stone fact at cleavage of Dur

8/5 more dolomites of mtns

8/7 PS - rough had + more smooth + - parent

8/8 just over road - snowy with all red - Dead cattle  
scavenged out / pigs all day

8/8 FR

8/9 Hm Farm

8/10 letter box <sup>not</sup> of Calumet SLC

8/11 FR

8/14 Carr Dur C Co. [not of DC]

[posts not of dur]

Day No. 2 - 1852 - early form of O's - quantity enoughDay No. 4 8/3 - 10/1/1859

Same 58, ie Chrys &amp;

Ed / CB Press + Chrys Atch 1858 - out of type w/ much of  
no stone - CC, to Chrys C w/ Ch. Black + G. Miller. John no. 2

34 pp

copy for Tp there 10/27/58liver history - 1859 - Dr. Ellendale, Dr. C. W. H. Hennett& his Dr. Joe Smith - Dr. Ellendale Farm - the next 2 employmenw/ Chrys & 4 hrs. - wife return to home - New gd & m Nels & Willms -Another stop - Grinnell, when 3 Eng. Eliz. is w/ her parents, to Samuels -The boy is great quiet - shell bushes from 27Friendly people are not - visit Dr. Joel H. Johnson. init SLC by his farm. But you up our brother's explore

3 wives

good

7/17 SF: in N.W. Butte last mite. - mound of plain, little grass - up to Roundy Co. - we - chd 190 Gs in red w. v. c. clay - water & candle light

7/18 Clay to garden we are over (SP) - celebrated  
Exhaust - down at hollow.

7/19 all feel well & Bill on way to Sun to Run Inn -  
out of Cape Evans Co. - clay over Muskrat - not much rest

7/21 CR - (water) stay noon 5 m.s., w. off like a personal  
copy of one - 2 acre 1 m. x 500 ft. also - v. sandy, ~~soil~~ sand or  
water, just sand also. ls open rock next to former. Stop & look at  
Boston like a big Hotel. - also in high bluffs, cattle etc

7/22 SIBs - good sight of Lower River, subtract first to - to river  
v. far up to Beta to Bluffs - elk - 18 m to Rubidoux Tp. W. - Fr  
wayward - there seem to few Bambi - v. seeing out of band v. g.  
but of 3 - 4 days - to from scrubby - up numerous Swan & Muskrat

7/23 much of muskrat - first day yet - it came up out of the plain  
about 4 miles N.W. v. Books up - red squares - came up w. Bishop  
Johnson Co

7/24 called out to stop & celebrate - turned up took - good  
flowers & all the horse teams full arms suspended on red flag & from a  
team of Son. It - person - see horses but / buy - trade -  
Can to Fr. rental store, made v. v. / Constant - Bob Books, Cigars  
& pickles - see water

7/25 ton of hay in plane - 81 are prop. bunch -  
Ches & teams v. horses. Legs Saddle - std at 6

7/26 turn about - dry creek bottom - doesn't run at caps.  
To get bread. We sent him back to a fort - was all day in a hole

1831-1864 - while Toyal down 1880-76 -

(1850) - far trap & CB & SLV - 2 1852 - went west

then & shows of over the NY St & DC - 1859 to Colo said  
first - my book too satellite - printed maps, Nov., Nov. =  
Utah. In 1860 he read & left & open of a sugar store at Wood River.  
Neb. Traded up 1/3 - called while copy of the Grand M  
Gulch, pub 1864 to Joane of Famous Authors

Diary 1-14 - 1850 - orgs, photo, + ++

# 19 pr

7/5 Council Run - early tribe of mustitors ?

7/6 Wapp water - Green Grass.

7/8 up - flat Butter

7/9 after he broke to my camp - to moskum co. - / all  
6-johnson Day - travel - road of grass grown over to ~~see~~ Council  
& over low train to Plateau

7/10 came up at Junc camp - hollow room in botany

7/11 came up of Wapiti co - But road, most mustitors are now  
[not a few more, but - vs. v to see new city, cap - 1/3 by, over 2  
days, + do + down, / all, hi pass - CBs + many]

7/12 Sheds of Hamlet - Mosquitos came on like - hung set of  
wolves & sawing skin a hundred skin of CBs we can sleep <sup>(no sleep)</sup>

all night - full Fort Kearny 200 - never eat take any mustitors

7/13 took a boat of Sun to no. 2 traps - play G. B.  
+ - great elev., with wolves - rocks from so snow - flies & tree-  
moskum bad. - most camp of F in up a

7/14 - small breeze & no mustitors

7/15 Park of no looks like a burglar - from male G. -  
Horse Horse Hamlet again 1/3 - not have meat 10

7/16 1000s of B to white hills count - cos. of Forty & Weeks

- v Broke 2 \* loose chains - I fix rope or haul  
 6/12 wt T Florence - left  
 6/18 w/ horse, buggy & boy - mule - and Jim Foy  
 a  $2\frac{1}{2}$  ft, pull 2 lbs Sants Cray. - over back & to white  
 Cray Prairie C. 100 m / Florence  
 6/28 B.C. - many - hot & pull a lot & Broke  
 7/7 Water cool - Care & enough of it can wash on Don  
 7/9 Water cool - 7 m below act  
 7/10 Steamer  
 7/11 up to water CR.  
 7/17 Spoke 314 Ha., bug & to Point  
 7/18 cp 3 m below Ft Larimore  
 7/22 Got B. mule down & mule on B. purchases  
 7/23 log - cp & straight 2 m x 10 trees etc - Dan - ev  
 7/31 Sled - fixed with Spoke - 2 m - dual - P &  
 2 m nail at Red Bluff's, L - stopper cool & Reservoir on  
 trailer w/ quiet down. drove his carriage to our train  
 8/7 Independence Rock  
 8/19 GR - caught dry ropes - mumm & Old Stoggs  
 8/20 and TV 2 traps 75 yds apart  
 9/1 T Pre yr open

X

Joseph Ellis Johnson, the Pop of  
Roxbury 17 yrs older (110)

Ernest L. Dickey, Curator

Mary Ann W. Wilcox

Della L. Dye, Mrs. John Johnson

10/5 - Bell Chumy Roc

10/7 part at Hollen or Dusse

10/8 suspend pen pens to be 2 Districts

10/12 Bottles C - flats B - square

10/14 Head Run, farm where we planted Corn - here to Road  
from it old RR road leads to Gravelly & to Octave Road leading  
more directly East. 5 hrs one way. Below 70°. Took to old Road  
down very steep & not by trail since 1845 we got off track six  
times

10/16 down loop first, and up Gravelly - to Bretham about a  
permits oxen & hand & up to R.

10/17 On at Joel Johnson's - still no hope C + just Bellin  
The J of the Bear River - couple miles of entirely of Saint

10/18 To Flora - a small town & many farms - spent  
the afternoon with Hollid & old Gravel where up to Saint sleep  
on any old prairie looking over & down at our old WQ and my  
reflections - melancholy & lonely

10/21 Start of P. Kennedy - spending 10 days until ~~Gravelly~~ <sup>Gravelly</sup>

10/23 To Kev. & GQ Corn & slope of the Robin Hill - nice  
flying place - thought to be 50c min. of Bal.

10/25 Str & Ogden 1 SL

X

date ~~1859~~ 1859

6/1 Camp outfit - (after long delay) - A.D. Hayes - traps  
& traps on Comstock & to be - Fall into all (B. Eldridge & more)  
13 also Ott Chapman & Tom Hobson

6/4 mount all to the Son 12 mds - we expect

6/8 mount all traps - from 1 up traps 8 ft. from or

9/9 fitted up my wagon & to 7

9/12 3~~6~~ 3 wire

9/13 Blasted > 1000' apart of my Blacksmith Museum in hole of 3.

Yours - HC Kubale - + O Ladd - I've from yester, reinfo. Please + soft G loaded up & hys. + Rep. to - P. Yards. Barr.

9/14~~14~~ left of the States - ride Horseback

9/16 Camped 1/2 way up Echo C up a Darned Camp of Savages

9/17 went Haying trees up gov. lines

9/18 met own 200 Horses up loaded by Supt. & in City - FOB

9/19 a Black Fox multitude of Skeletons - in + over possible

last with a Bridge to the city. key to the Kankakee at no signs.

Structure - Horse Farm

9/20 Cross GR. BS aged to Company. 18m 4m. 1 c. 8 mgs

9/22 on PS - went up to the two 633 Horses aged loaded by Govt  
Supt - and SP 40c - the country - free of hys - we were  
unable up to the pass 840

9/23 saw men cutting hay, at upper camp SW of the main station  
took the Seminole cut off

9/25 DG - one w/ 6 Horses loaded - Ground C - WS

9/26 and P.M. a camping place 11 miles + caught a fish -  
Components of Wagons or to plant Bridge

9/29 four Dem C

9/30 man driving to loose and loose to add power and loading on  
to B4s which was taken to River Road

10/2 Camped P.M. 12 m Ft Larence

10/3 I selected to go first + purchase Supplies from Company at  
Ft. Laramie - and 110c - purchase to Necessities + Supplies

10/4 got to camp, found no start to us - sky clear 45 n E FL

10/16/49 Cty 7 GSL 12 m.s. narrow escape of death -

7 hr  
Brook arbor, nearby my house - we old 24 & 31/5 - early morn  
mules purchased.. bid 4 m.s. dr 18 m.s. each - soon hot, entered above of  
shades.. heat + grease led to bilious fevers - rd mated w/ gins of victims of  
Calypso fever

6/19 deadfall storm, disrupted - sky deepest purple - high altitude - flying  
in flock, wet wing, disrupt pasture. entire family of mosquitoes, anopheline virus  
major - intermittent ill since June

Disrupts of SLC! When we and hen, 600 mle still untried dist.  
To City of Calypso up road v 10 opn Co. old 1/2 ton orig. alert. Then not cool up now,  
up a prospect of 60 stem T's - effectively cut them mule or each other - etc  
13 later - Sean - old m. & Santa route v 1600 mle, by no too unsafe  
to acc there, to recover my health energies here)

4/2/50. - Rainy season - SLC, mule colors -

12 hr  
ambulants of T's - found pasture draughts - T. topo & San Co.  
seed & after the rains of G.W. Capt Stanley gave me \$1.50 for dry grass  
board & lodging - <sup>An specimen</sup> an animal was - we soon explore JL (\$800 p.a.)

7/10/50. - owing his outfit 4 m. - by some way needed - by  
negotiations etc to return to Co. -

7/15 - now clear to JP, he constantly employed - nothing  
disputed of the E. T. Cal. who are certainly to a shocking extreme -  
10 year no officer French, prison - used w/ sentence of 2 years,  
as well those sickly.

2/10/52 Comes without date & for health - largest child

Back to Keesley

X  
[typical transmission of June]

1858

7/6/58 - re bus - cost

> 9/7 Pres. you we improve in my early mission

Friedrich Kröder -

Wrote diaries but none of record of 1851 when he made cross gr.

6. 16, Pa - Germ. English - Nauvoo to CB & Co 1/11; he came / my boat while  
ran day & night. He worked 6 hrs - & 6 hrs off day & night. 247 to cause  
ome to get cows - etc. 48 C tons - from to cause full of their boat. 251  
The X - from old T Shuf On-Rail co and SL 101/15,  
1858-59 transported to dry machinery

X

John Hudson, 1849 - arrived of Stanley (not describ. or v.v.)  
(he did describe of Stanley, in his publications) [unpublished or [-]  
letters present

3/12/49 in Colby Gul up ch I am accepted. There ll be about 25

6 fine noble fellows - Dr McNulty, Capt Surgeon, the treasurer  
& Chapman. The l Brem in Am city., after is a good faithfully all Foreign  
to day - Colby [letter 1848 went back to U.S. that year]  
org. strictly republican, where all prop. equally - don't not so  
much in uniform as with uniformity. material of hard wear - a Robinson Crusoe  
kind of life but w/o the solitude of his existence

4/7/ ~~the~~ Kansas, Missouri - paternal association of helping  
circumstances for 2200 miles in health & safety - ~~3/15~~ 3/15 from

and to Jay City, to Phila to Pittsburgh - in Ohio R - Hudson

(head of boat now very ll cost of outfit being in collection)

[letter very extensive & detailed]

3/30 or 31, San J. G. Calm - double oars & one go boat... g 200 s  
against, staying in fort lau - house, over \$300 of which was paid chiefly

4/2 - 22 ft. Cal water - blue pine & cedar oil - up north  
to Kansas - Fm 3 to st mts. 4.000

University of Utah, Marriott Library, Spec Collns

100	Davis, Jacob J., auto	?	type	m.f.	*
101	Garnett, Mary Fiedl, interview	1853	-		
101	Schofield, Josephine, Diary	1847	-	m.	*
101	O'Hanlon, George M., Journal	1861	Xmas of orgnl.		*
104	Fulder, Zadock Knapp, auto/bio	?	type	m.f.	*
105	Christensen, C.L., Journal	1860	-		
106	Oliver, Lucy, auto/bio	1857	-	?	
106	Parker, Maria Jackson N., recollect.	1856	✓		*
107	Rick, Charles Coulson, auto/bio	1847	✓		*
108	Allen, Joseph Stout, journal	1851	ff. 179 in 1		
109	Rockwood, Alvar Perry [see 76]				

Bryigham Young University Library, Spec Collns

111	Adams, John, diary ?	1854 ?		m.f.	*
111	Archer, Petronie Loader, recollect.	1856	type		
113	Bradshaw, Mary Ellen Ormsby, jail	?	?	m.f.	
113	Bellard, Margaret M., recollect.	1858	type		*
114	Bullock, Thomas, Journal	1858	-		*
117	Evans, Priscilla Morrison, auto/bio	1856	-		*
117	Williams, Henrietta E.C. ✓	1865	-		*
118	Clark, Joseph Rubens, Diary	1864	✓		*
121	Everett, Addison, Journal	1847	✓		*
121	Durham, Thomas, Journal	1858	-		*
122	Gallup, Luke W., <sup>revised</sup> auto/bio	1850	-	?	
? 122	Dickson, Albert Dayton. ✓	1852	✓	?	*
123	Hancock, Maria Lynn ✓	1848	✓	.	*
124	Bolton, Curtis E., Diary	1849	-		*
125	Higbee, <del>Bob</del> John S., recollect.	?	-	?	
127	Perkins, Bryan ✓	?	✓	m.f.	

Utah Historical Society

73. Rockwood. Abner Parry, auto bio.	1847	—	*
75. Smith, Jessie Nathaniel, —	1847	—	*
75. Rockwood			
77. <del>Kesler</del> , Frederick, diary	1851	?	ms.
77. Hudson, John,			

University of Utah, Marnott Library, Spec Colln

77. Kesler, Frederick, diary	1851	?	ms.	*
77. Hudson, John, letters	1849	original ms.		*
80. ✓	1859	—		*
81. Johnson, Joseph Ellis, jail	1850-1859	original ms.		*
86. Canning, Albert, (?)	1849-1851	—		*
88. Hatch, Lorenzo Hise, —	1850	typew.		*
89. Gardner, ? auto	1847	✓		*
89. Greenough, William ✓	1847	—	?	*
90. Gardiner, Frederick, auto	1851	typew.		*
91. McIntyre, Peter ✓	?	—	?	*
91. Magleby, Hans Olson ✓	1859	type		*
93. Hardee, John . jail	1858	ms. ms.	ms.	
93. Hawkins, Alonso, jail-log	?	photo of ms.	?	*
94. Young, Joseph A., jail	1864	ms.		
95. Madsen, Andrew, auto bio	1858	type		*
96. Cervin, Hannah Mason, interview	1858	type		*
97. Allred, Isabelle Weller, ✓	1866	—		*
98. Andrus, James .	1857	—	ms.	
98. Bangs, Samuel, —	1857	—	?	
99. Browning, Charles Abbott —	1849	—	?	*
99. Call, Anna, reminiscences ?	1847	✓		
100. Canning, . jail	1847	original ms.	?	*